570 On Uowr Dial
? 1000 TELETRONICS, INC.

Watls
W A @ I Waycrodd, Ga. Phone 3065
October 26, 1951

Mr. S.R. Morss
R, 3 Bradford
Mass.

Dear Mr. Morss:

I have received your DX report gnd I am glad to verify it.
Yours was the first report we have had from Mass. I checked the
log of the station and it agrees with the report that you sent in
to us.

Plwase consider this a letter of verification.

I want to thank you for your report gnd ® wish you the best
of luck in the future,

Very truly yours,
)

Bechy B NMan,/
Becky Bellamy-Sect.

Serving the Turpentine, Tobacco and Livestock Belt in South Georgia




